MUR812300161 RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 7:11 pm, Apr 10, 2023

From: Mark S. Zaid, P.C.
To: CELA
Cc: Mark S. Zaid, P.C.
Subject: MUR8123 (FEC Biden Laptop Complaint)
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:12:55 AM
Attachments: DWise FEC Atty Designation.pdf
Marks Statement of Designation of Counsel.pdf
Nakhleh Counsel Designation.pdf
Sipher Designation Form.pdf
Ms. Dennis -

| represent the following individuals who are part of your above complaint

review: Marc Polymeropolous, Douglas Wise, Paul Kolbe, John Sipher, Ronald
Marks, Emile Nakhleh and Jerry O'Shea. Not all of them have yet received the FEC's
letter but you can consider them all to have been served and can use me as their
designated representative. | am in the process of obtaining signed designation forms
and have attached those | have received thus far.

| am aware of the established deadlines and | am reviewing the matter. | would be
grateful if my clients could be granted an extension until Monday, May 22, 2023, in
which to submit any formal response.

| can be best reached via e-mail or on my cell at ||| it there is anything to
discuss. Thank you for your consideration.

Mark

This electronic mail (e-mail) transmission is meant solely
for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It contains
confidential information that may also be legally
privileged. Any copying, dissemination or distribution of
the contents of this e-mail by anyone other than the
addressee or his or her agent for such purposes is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify me immediately by telephone, facsimile or e-
mail and purge the original and all copies thereof. Thank
you.

Mark S. Zaid, Esq.

Mark S. Zaid, P.C.

1250 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 700

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 330-5610 fax


mailto:mark@markzaid.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:mark@markzaid.com

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide ane form for each Respondent/Witness

E-MAITL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#
Name of Counsel: _hﬂark S. Zaid, Esg
Firm: Mark S, Zaad, P.C

Address: 1250 Connccticut Avenue, N.W. Suite 700

Washington, D.C. 20036

Officei: . Fax# (202) 330-5610 fax

Mobile#:

E-mail: mark@markzaid.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and (o act on my behalf before the Commussion.

satnon 2 SORPEA
Title

Date (Signature - Respondeat/A gent/Treasuarer)
Douglas H. Wisc

(Name — Please Print)

Douglas H. Wise
RESPONDENT:

(Plcase print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 216 Spring Creck Place NE

(Please Print)
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87122
Home#:  Mobile#: 703-955-2162
Offices: _ Faxs:

E-mail: wisedh@icloud.com

This form relates to 3 Federal Eloction Commission matter that is subject 10 the confidentiality praovisions of 52 US.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).

This seutiva prohibits making pablic any notification or investgation condacted by the Federl Election Commaision without the express

written consent of the person under investigation. 200
Rev. 2021






FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Wilness

E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

ARMURRRP-MURE_ K | 2.3
Name of Counsel: Mm &ﬂ.
rirm: Made. 5. EMA. L.C.
airess: [ 260 @Mm@ V9
ST 00, Uk, OC 2003¢
Office#: Fax#:w

Mobile#:

A Y
email._Mav k @ Mavhoaid com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is suthorized (o receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and 1o act on my behalf before the Commission.

are (Signature - Respondent/Agent/|reasurer) Title Jt

(Name ~ Please Pnint)

RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name!/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: LUMI
(Please Print)

Mclon, o 0)
Home#: Mobile#; w ;‘1‘1 7 s

Officef: Fax#: £

E-muail:

This form relates 10 a Federal Election Commission Matter that is subject to the confidentinlity provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A)-
Ihis section prohibits making public any notification or mvestigation conducsed by the Federal Election Commission without the express

wrilten consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021






FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR¥ G | ) 3
Name of Counsel: ,I\/\\m‘\fk A 7.,0., '! CQ 1£5}O .
Firm; Mark S. 7g\ ) l:'

~
v

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

EMiLe A aNAKH] EH

(Name - Please Print) '

RESPONDENT: _ EEMI[E & NAKHIEH

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

(I;llailins'A;;idrcss: 5}77/ Fﬁg (@2 Vall’A f}uem,ue /)/E
(L RUL ,}\JM X7!2~Z~

{
| "4 —

Home#: (:E’ Mobileff: Sé)g KS 5 - g 2344

Officett: Faxif:

E-mail: ﬂjm;c_r@ WS\ . ¢ @ VA

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)XA).

This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation. .
Rev, 2021






TR TR g - ]

sty ) A A AN R T T A T T

IenTe

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

ARMUR/RRP-MUR: <D|25

Name of Counsel: W\(A( L Zald
Firm:  Mark S. Zaid, P.C.

Address: 1250 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.,, Ste. 700

Office#: Fagh:  202-330-5610
Mobile#: 202-498-0011
B-mail- Mark@MarkZaid.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communicatigns from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

)

freal 9, 2423 .
Date Wature - Respondet/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Aoha R Sipher

(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT:
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: _ 2232 Wakeribin Lanc.

(Please Print)
Res<ton e Uik 255
Home#: Mobile#: 57 /-2Z/- Ao
Office#: Fax:
E-mail: \\lo‘n\nﬁl‘{)he—r@ Jedroo . com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality pmvisjons of 52 US.C. §30109(a)(12XA).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2021






cdennis
Received


MUR812300162

Website: www.MarkZaid.com
Twitter: @MarkSZaidEsq


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.markzaid.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccela%40fec.gov%7Cfa012f91e0d143f386c208db39d60d3f%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C0%7C638167363742204789%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jYX7C1f8Gzwv3fZ3PpoFCThuV4H5kr57xAdfXi8%2F9jc%3D&reserved=0



